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VIA Email

DobbinsG@eustis.org

April 16, 2024

Greg Dobbins

City of Eustis

Development Services Building
4 N. Grove Street

Eustis, FL 32727

RE: Groves at Grand Island
Halff # 044659.002

Engineer’s Certificate of Completion

Dear Mr. Dobbins:

In the professional opinion, as a registered engineer in the State of Florida, | certify that the water
distribution system and reclaim water distribution system improvements for the Groves at Grand Island
project have been completed substantially in accordance with the engineering plans approved by the City of
Eustis and in compliance with the City of Eustis Engineering Design Standards and Regulations. This

determination is based on construction site observations, review of test reports and certified As-Built
drawings.

Should you have any additional questions or concerns regarding this information, please do not hesitate to
contact our office.

Sincerely,

Halff

K

Charles C Hiott, P.E.
Director of Land Development, VP

chiott@halff.com
CCH/tc
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